
Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 19 Ionawr 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:30 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Llinos Dafydd 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8403 
HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2. Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o 
doiledau cyhoeddus - tystiolaeth lafar (09.30 - 10.15) (Tudalennau 1 - 
16)  
Louise Hughes, y prif ddeisebydd, P-03-292 Darparu Toiledau Cyhoeddus  
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 1 
 
Graeme Francis, Pennaeth Polisi a Materion Cyhoeddus, Age Cymru 
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 2 
 
John Vincent, Senedd Pobl Hŷn Cymru 
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 3  

3. Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o 
doiledau cyhoeddus - tystiolaeth lafar (10.15 - 11.00) (Tudalennau 17 - 
33)  
Mike Bone, Cyfarwyddwr, Cymdeithas Doiledau Prydain 
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 4 
 
Gillian Kemp, Y Gymdeithas Syndrom Coluddyn Llidus 
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 5 
 
Karen Logan, Nyrs Ymgynghorol – Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Ymataliaeth, Bwrdd Iechyd 
Lleol Aneurin Bevan 
 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



Egwyl 11.00 – 11.05 

  

4. Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o 
doiledau cyhoeddus - tystiolaeth lafar (11.05 - 11.50) (Tudalennau 34 - 
39)  
Chris Brereton, Dirprwy Brif Gynghorydd Iechyd yr Amgylchedd, Llywodraeth Cymru 
Dr Sara Hayes, y Dirprwy Brif Swyddog Meddygol Dros Dro (iechyd y cyhoedd) 
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 6  

5. Papurau i'w nodi   

 
5a. Llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc - gwasanaethau newyddenedigol  
(Tudalen 40) 
 HSC(4)-02-12 papur 7 
 

 
5b. Organ Donation White Paper - further information from Welsh Government 
officials  (Tudalennau 41 - 44) 

HSC(4)-07-09 papur 8a – Pwyntiau o eglurhad yn dilyn cyfarfod 8 Rhagfyr 
2011  
HSC(4)-07-09 papur 8b – Dyddiadau cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus, Ionawr 2012 

 
 



Health and Social Care Committee 

 
HSC(4)-02-12 paper 1 
 
Public health implications of inadequate public toilet facilities – 
Evidence from Louise Hughes, lead petitioner, P-03-292 Public Toilet 
Provision 
 
 
The following is a precis of my presentation to the Health & Social Care 
Committee on 19th January 2012. 
 
Firstly, I would like to thank the Committee for the opportunity to express 
the views of the hundreds of people I have spoken to in the last three years 
on the rather indelicate subject of public toilet provision across 
Wales.  Without wishing to offend the sensibilities of anyone present at the 
meeting I will be referring to bodily functions as "wee" and "poo" as this is 
how they were invariably said to me and, after all, they are terms with which 
we are all familiar. 
 
I will begin by explaining why I have become so tenacious about this 
issue.  Three years ago I saw an old lady of 83 on the High Street in Tywyn 
who was visibly distressed and as no-one was approaching her I asked her 
what was wrong and was there any way I could help.  It turned out that she 
had wet herself because she couldn't make it to the toilet at the far end of 
the High Street in time and, in her words, she had "disgraced 
herself".  Dorothy was utterly distraught and extremely embarrassed. I took 
her home and made her a cup of tea and reassured her that no-one she 
knew had seen her predicament.  She felt she had lost all her dignity and was 
very upset - it took me quite a while to calm her down.   
 
Can you imagine how she felt?  An old lady of 83 suffering in a public place 
because of a lack of public toilets.  This small incident sparked my anger at 
how financial cuts to public services are directly effecting the quality of life 
of the very people who pay for those public services.  In Gwynedd the closure 
of dozens of public toilets across the county was to save the paltry sum of 
£133,000 - surely a drop in the ocean of funds available.  I have since 
spoken with most of the other Local Authorities in Wales and the story is 
repeated in every area and with it much anguish is inflicted on countless 
hundreds of people every day. 
 
This job of this committee is to examine the effects closing public toilets has 
on people, particularly the elderly who can feel disenfranchised from 
decisions made on their behalf and feel they have no way of getting their 
voices heard.  It is also a subject which can cause embarrassment to the 
older generation as it is "private" and not something talked about in polite 
company.  I, on the other hand, have no qualms whatsoever about discussing 
something which each and every one of us has no way avoiding and there is 
nothing to be coy about! 

Eitem 2

Tudalen 1



 
These are some of the many comments made to me during my campaign to 
raise the profile of lack of public toilet. 
 
Winifred 80  "well I'm not as nimble on my feet as I used to be and since they 
closed the toilets in town I don't go out much anymore.  I have friends come 
to visit me but days can go by when I don't see a soul and I get quite 
lonely.  The boy from the shop delivers my groceries and I make him a cuppa 
if he has the time but that's about it really." 
 
Alfred  76   "I don't drive anymore because my eyes are not so good and I 
rely on the bus.  The trouble is if I need to "go" halfway through the journey 
I'm stuck aren't I?  I'm on water pills and they make me want to pee all the 
time". 
 
Enid (75)  "I had to have a colostomy bag fitted for a while because of my 
cancer treatment and when the bag fills up it fills up so quickly you've got no 
time to get to the toilet if you're away from home.  I was so scared of having 
an accident with it I didn't go out for months". 
 
Bet (81)   "Why are they closing the toilets anyway? - it doesn't make 
sense.  It's not as if they have to build new ones is it? The world's gone mad 
- they spend so much money on stupid things but if you want to go to the 
loo when you're out and about, forget it". 
 
Meirion  (70)  "I took good care of my health as a young man so I never 
expected to be like this now I'm older.  My problem is my waterworks - I just 
can't "hold on" like I used to.  I don't go out unless I know for certain there is 
a loo available - it's not too much to ask is it?". 
 
Gwyneth  (76)   "It seems rude somehow to go into a cafe to use their toilet 
and not have anything to eat or drink and at my age I'm certainly not going 
into a pub on my own.  I only go out once a month now when my daughter 
takes me into town". 
 
Sulwyn   (73)  "Since they closed the toilets in the village people have been 
doing it round the back and it's disgusting there, the smell is awful and it's 
right by the bus stop". 
 
All the comments above were made by real people but I have changed their 
names to protect their privacy.  Sadly, Dorothy passed away last year. 
 
What struck me most from the conversations I had was that almost all of the 
elderly folk had curtailed their lives in some way for fear of being "caught 
short" when they were away from home and some of them almost never or 
rarely went out at all. I'm sure all of us have experienced needing to go the 
toilet (particularly for a poo) and not being able to find one quickly enough. 
It is extremely distressing to say the least - you have stomach cramps, your 
heart rate goes up, you begin to sweat and you lose focus of anything other 

Tudalen 2



than the need to get to a toilet.  This distress is magnified tenfold if you 
have a medical condition or are on medication. According to the British Heart 
Foundation holding onto a full bladder causes your heart to beat faster and 
puts added strain on coronary arteries, triggering them to contract, which 
could lead to a heart attack or stroke, particularly in the elderly.  We have an 
ageing population which brings this debate into sharp focus - we talk about 
dignity for the elderly but that's all we do ... talk. 
 
With so many of our older citizens feeling trapped in their homes because of 
a lack of public toilets is that treating them with dignity and 
respect?  Loneliness and social isolation is a potential killer for elderly people 
on their own for days, sometimes weeks on end and can lead to a downward 
spiral in physical health resulting in death. In a civilised society we have a 
duty of care to our elderly folk to enable them to live independent and 
fulfilling lives for as long as they are able and, in my opinion, a part of that 
responsibility is the provision of public toilets which were originally built 
because there was a need and that need still exists today.  Perhaps more so 
because of the hundreds of thousands of visitors to our beautiful country 
every year. 
 
I acknowledge that these are financially difficult times and that cuts have to 
be made.  As public toilets are a non-statutory provision it is easy to make 
the decision to close them to save money but closing toilets does not stop 
people needing to use them.  There have been many reported incidents in 
my area where people have "gone" behind closed toilet blocks which must 
surely be a health hazard. 
 
I am happy to take any questions from the Committee but I would like to 
take the liberty of asking one of my own.  So, we close public toilets ...... and 
then what? 
 
Louise Hughes 
County Councillor 
 

Tudalen 3



1 
       
 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-02-12 paper 2 

Public health implications of inadequate public toilet 
facilities - Evidence from Age Cymru 

 

 
Evidence Paper 

 

Inquiry into public toilet provision in Wales 
 

Health and Social Care Committee 

 

December 2011 

 

Introduction 

 
Age Cymru is the leading national charity working to improve the lives of all older people in 
Wales. We believe older people should be able to lead healthy and fulfilled lives, have 
adequate income, access to high quality services and the opportunity to shape their own 
future. We seek to provide a strong voice for all older people in Wales and to raise awareness 
of the issues of importance to them. 
 
We are pleased to respond to this inquiry as we believe public toilets play a vital role in 
ensuring that communities are accessible to older people.  As people grow older they are 
more likely to develop continence issues, including needing to use the toilet more often and 
with greater urgency.  In the UK, 1 in 3 women and 1 in 7 men over 65 experience 
incontinence.1  Poor public toilet provision has a significant impact upon many older people as 
it reduces their ability to remain active and restricts how often, and for how long, they are able 
to leave their homes.  
 
At present, the Public Health Act 1936 gives local authorities the power to provide public 
toilets, however it is a discretionary service which local authorities have no duty to provide. 
We believe that more can be done to ensure that Wales has network of public toilets that are fit 
for purpose. 
 
In this response we have sought to briefly outline the experiences of older people in Wales in 
relation to accessing public toilets, and the consequences that a lack of provision can have.  
In the main we have focused our comments on the social impact of a shortage of public 
toilets, in terms of isolation and exclusion from community and services.  Other organisations 

                                                 
1
 Systematic Review and Evaluation of Methods of Assessing Urinary Incontinence, Health Technology 
Assessment (2006) Martin et al.  

Tudalen 4



       2

responding to the Inquiry will have more information on the impact on people with specific 
health conditions. 
 
We have included a number of comments and experiences from respondents to Age Cymru’s 
Community Calculator.  The Community Calculator™ is a tool designed to enable older 
people in Wales to assess how age-friendly their local community is.  An age-friendly 
community is suitable and empowering for people of all ages, with a design and facilities that 
assist people to enjoy health, wellbeing and quality of life.  Public toilets were identified by 
older people as one of 10 key factors which make a community age-friendly.  The Community 
Calculator was distributed and the result collated between December 2009 and September 
2010, and a total of 830 older people responded. We would be happy to provide more 
detailed Community Calculator data to the Committee if required. 

 
What are the effects of public toilet provision (or lack thereof) on the health and social 
wellbeing of a person? 

 
Adequate public toilet provision is vital to enable many older people to retain their dignity and 
the confidence to participate in community life.  A lack of toilets can make people wary of 
going out and reinforce social isolation.   
 
Many conditions such as IBS, Crohns disease and prostate cancer can increase how often 
and how urgently people need to use the toilet. Further to this, medications such as water 
tablets can have an impact on people’s need to find a toilet at regular intervals. 
 
In order to combat the problem of needing a toilet when there isn’t one some older people 
report choosing to ‘skip’ medications that exacerbate the need to urinate frequently: 

 

“They make you go often. So when I come out for the day I don’t take mine.”  

 
People who experience incontinence, or need to use the toilet with greater frequency or 
urgency, are more likely to suffer both anxiety and depression.  
 
Sadness and loneliness amongst people with incontinence is often caused not by the 
condition itself but by the behavioural changes they feel forced to make to cope with their 
condition.2 A lack of public toilets can lead to dramatic behavioural changes, for example 
limiting time away from home and only visiting certain places. This may exacerbate feelings of 
isolation and sadness. 
 
In an attempt to limit the risk of ‘accidents’ some older people have indicated to us that they 
limit their fluid intake in advance of leaving their home and whilst out. There are a number of 
negative effects dehydration can have on health and wellbeing, especially in older people. 
These include constipation, faecal impaction and cognitive impairment.3 
 
Dehydration is also one of the risk factors for falls in older people, which are by far the 
greatest cause of hospitalisation among older people and the leading cause of death from 
injury in older people over the age of 75.  Falling is also the primary cause of over 40% of 

                                                 
2 Incontinence and Older People: is there a link to social isolation? Help the Aged, 2007. 
3
 Adverse effects of dehydration in older people (taken from Water UK 19/12/2011) 

Tudalen 5



       3

admissions to a nursing home.4 The risk of falls increases with age and it is important that 
older people are not deliberately reducing their fluid intake as a result of insufficient toilet 
facilities. 
 
Dehydration can also lead to urinary tract infections as people need to be adequately 
hydrated to ensure bacteria are eliminated from the urinary tract. Further to this holding urine 
for longer than comfortable can result in urinary tract infections. 5 
 
For some older people the lack of public toilets can limit social activities and lead to a 
reduction in quality of life: 
 

“The lack of toilets in Powys means that I have to plan any trip very carefully. Even a 
shopping trip into town must be short and planned between toilets. I don't go "out for the Day" 
as I would have to travel a long way before finding a toilet stop.”  

 
Is there evidence of people being unable to leave their homes due to concerns over the 
availability of public toilets? If so, what are the health and wellbeing implications of 
this? 

 
In a report by Help the Aged in Wales in 2009, 79 per cent of people indicated that they do 
not find it easy to find a public toilet, and 95 per cent reported that their local public toilets are 
not always open when they need them.6  The average score given to local public toilet provision 
by older people in communities across Wales via the Community Calculator was just 3.23.7  The 
impact of this cannot be underestimated.  There is a tangible link between incontinence and 
social isolation and adequate public toilet provision can make an enormous difference, 
allowing people to live active and independent lives.8   

 
Age Cymru receives a lot of qualitative evidence from older people negatively affected by a 
lack of public toilets in their local area. Many indicate that this has caused them to limit their 
activity outside the home. In other cases people have informed us that these limits can extend 
to not feeling confident to leave the house at all. The fear of leaving the house can lead to a 
failure to engage with appropriate services, for example healthcare and this can initiate a 
downward spiral in terms of condition management and health experiences.  
 
Clear thought needs to be given to people who, because of a lack of toilets, have faced the 
indignity of having an accident in public. For anyone this would be a devastating experience, 
but for some it marks the end of them leading an active life within their community. 

 
Older people tell us: 

 

“Last weekend?all the toilets were locked including the disabled ones. This means many 
people are effectively housebound because they cannot rely on the facilities being open at 

                                                 
4
 Welsh Assembly Government, National Service Framework for Older People in Wales, 2001 

5
 Nursing Times, The control of urinary tract infection in hospitalised older people, 2004. Vol: 100, Issue: 8, 

Page: 54 
6 Nowhere to Go in Wales: public toilet provision, Help the Aged in Wales, 2009. 
7
 Community Calculator 

8
 Incontinence and Older People: is there a link to social isolation? Help the Aged, 2007. 

Tudalen 6



       4

their intended destination.  In my opinion this action shows blatant discrimination against such 
people and possibly even contravenes their basic human rights.” 

 

“I know people who only go to places where they know there are toilet facilities.” 

 

“I got to keep running to the loo all the time and I wish that I could get our more but I’m afraid 
to go too far.” 

 

“I’m frightened; I’m literally frightened to go out because I’m afraid I’m going to get caught.” 

 
Is there equality across Wales – and in relation to all people – in the provision of public 
toilets? 
 
The number of public toilets in Wales has steeply declined in recent years. There is a lack of 
recent data available about the exact numbers of public toilets in Wales however, according 
to the British Toilet Association; the UK’s public toilets have declined by in excess of 40 per 
cent in the past decade. There is now less than one public toilet for every 10,000 people in 
the UK. 
 
Age Cymru’s Community Calculator showed a significant range in people’s experiences of 
public toilet provision in Wales. Comments and ratings from the Calculator identified the issue 
of public toilets as the primary concern for older people in Wales in relation to their local 
communities.  
 
53.8% of respondents to the Community Calculator scored provision of public toilets in their 
community between 0 and 3 out of 10. Perhaps surprisingly, there was no discernible 
distinction between rural and urban areas, indicating that public toilet provision can be an 
issue regardless of location.  

 
The range of results across local authorities in Wales was also the largest for any issue 
explored by the Community Calculator, providing first hand evidence of the variability of 
standards of toilet provision in communities across Wales. Out of 84 respondents in Merthyr 
Tydfil County Borough Council the average score was 0.35 out of 10: this stark statistic gives 
an insight into the inadequacies of provision in some areas of Wales. Pembrokeshire’s toilets 
were given the highest rating of 6.83 out of ten. 
 
The Welsh Government’s Public Facilities Scheme, provides local authorities with funds to 
issue a limited number of £500 grants to businesses for them to open their toilet facilities to 
the public. A total of 217 businesses across Wales took part in the scheme during 2010-11. 
Worryingly, four local authorities have not signed up to the scheme, and a further four have 
not funded a single business through it since 2009. 
  
If more than a third of local authorities are not participating in the scheme it must be 
necessary to consider whether it is fit for purpose in ensuring a sustainable network of toilets 
across Wales, and we suggest that the Committee may wish to explore the reasons for the 
lack of uptake with local authorities.  

 

Tudalen 7



       5

It has been suggested that the uncertainty of the funding, which is currently guaranteed until 
31 March 2013, may be one reason as some small businesses may question the benefits of 
opening their facilities to the public on the promise of an annual £500 grant that may come to 
an end next year. 
  
Offering business rate relief to participants has been suggested as an alternative model which 
may be more attractive to businesses considering signing up to the scheme. 
  
We believe that a properly functioning Public Facilities Grant Scheme could have an 
important role to play in increasing access to public toilets in many areas. Opening more 
existing toilets in public buildings and private business should also help prevent vandalism 
and increase user confidence in the safety and cleanliness of toilets. 
  
Other models have also been advanced for protecting public toilets, including by community 
groups taking on responsibility for running and maintaining them, especially in rural areas. In 
these cases the costs are met through a combination of charging, donations or a small 
addition to local council tax. This may not work everywhere, but in some instances it has led 
to toilets being protected and maintained to a high standard with a strong sense of community 
ownership and pride.   

 
Wales can best ensure that there is an equitable provision of public toilet facilities in Wales by 
requiring local authorities to ensure there is adequate provision in their area of responsibility.  
Community ownership may work in some places but should not be regarded as an 
appropriate solution for all areas. 
  
Where toilets may be closed or transferred to other ownership it is essential that the public 
are adequately consulted and that the decision is ‘age-proofed’, meaning that express 
consideration is given to the potential impact upon the older people who may use them. 
  
How should public toilet facilities address the needs of different groups of people 
(men, women, disabled people, people with special health needs, children)? 
Is there a particular need for improved facilities for specific groups?  
 
Public toilet provision is important to everyone but the impact of poor provision can be 
particularly pronounced for older people and for those with specific health conditions for 
example IBS, Crohns disease and prostate cancer. Certain commonly prescribed 
medications, such as water tablets, also increase the frequency with which people need to 
use the toilet.  
 
It is important that people with conditions that impact upon their need to use a toilet are able 
to access services and community life with confidence. Toilets need to be clearly signposted, 
accessible and clean. 
 
Respondents to the Community Calculator identified poor design and accessibility to public 
toilets as an area of particular difficulty that prevent them from using the limited toilets 
available.  
 

Tudalen 8



       6

“Some of the public toilets are totally inaccessible for me and many close early in the evening 
time”  

 

“Toilet cubicles too small - especially in bus station ?”  

 

“?  Rails needed by toilets. More disabled provision needed”  

 
Many comments received via the Community Calculator also raised the issue of poor 
cleanliness and hygiene in many public toilets around Wales. Dirty toilets are unsafe and 
unpleasant to use, and increase the risk of isolating older people from their community if they 
do not feel able to use public conveniences because of poor standards of hygiene.  
 

“Poor standard - dark, dingy, damp”  

 

“There is only one and that is not clean. We can only use the cafes to get a toilet if we have 
money”  

 

“They are disgusting and smell terrible”  

 

“Not of high standard, ladies toilets have no soap and drying facilities.” 

 
Public toilets, including the floors, seats and walls need to be clean. There should always be 
toilet paper, and hot water and soap for washing hands. The comments above, and many 
others received, indicate that these basic standards are not maintained in many public toilets 
across communities in Wales.  
 
The British Toilet Association has produced a best practice guide to toilets away from home 
which we feel comprehensively outlines things that can be done to ensure toilet provision is 
suitable. They also outline the following as making facilities age friendly: 

• Adequate toilet facilities for the number of users at the location 
• Accessible facilities – no steps or steep inclines 
• Safe facilities – attendants on duty, well lit with exposed entrances 
• Facilities available when needed – not just 09.00 to 17.00 
• Larger cubicles available for the ambulant with wider cubicle doors 
• Shelves for bags and hooks for outer clothing 
• Door handles and locks easy to use and in good working order 
• Automatic or push taps 
• A warm, clean, nice smelling environment 

What could the wider effects of inadequate public toilet provision be on public health 
and the community? E.g. correspondence sent to the Petitions Committee suggests 
that there is a risk of street fouling and a consequential spread of disease. 
 
Usk town council has recently felt compelled to write an open letter outlining some of the 
problems that can occur when public toilets close: 

Tudalen 9



       7

“Of greater concern is the fact that it has resulted in anti social behaviour making the area a 
Health and Safety hazard. Specialist cleansing has had to be employed incurring 
unnecessary financial costs.” 

Older people tell us: 
 

“Quite often people go behind the public toilet buildings in parks to urinate and it is pretty 
disgusting in the 21 century and should not be necessary. It cannot be beyond the wit of 
mankind to work a healthy alternative.”  

 

“We got public toilets on health ground because people simply have to pee in the street if 
these facilities are not provided.” 

 
Some older people report having to find alternatives to public toilets: 
 

“I got a jar to carry around with me?if I go from here to Bath, I go to the toilet before I go and 
by the time I get to Bath I want to go again. But the toilets are locked. We have to park up and 
I’ve got my bottle and I have to sit in the car which – there ‘s no other way of doing it, you 
know. Do it in a jar and then I can pour it out.” 
 

“You know, relieving yourself in public places, well, everywhere in the street is public. But if 
there’s an alley or something I can go, then I have to. Otherwise I’ll just wet myself and then 
you’ve got that to contend with for the rest of the time you’re out.” 

 

“I either manage to hang on or else I get behind a tree and go. At one time I thought that was 
(the) most disgusting thing anybody could do, really. You know, all right if you want to spend a 
penny, yeah, but nothing else, that’s disgusting. But now I think, well, it’s necessary. And you 
do it, you know.” 

 

“I was sat there and I was really, really in pain with it, sweating and cussing to myself and 
hanging on and hanging on. Anyway the cars went and I thought, that’s it, and I had to nip out 
and rush over and go behind a tree. But I think I would have gone even if the cars had been 
there and there’d been a dozen people around. You know, it was that bad. It made me feel 
really ill. It’s dreadful. It makes you feel so horrible.” 

 
 

Tudalen 10



Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-02-12 paper 3 

Public health implications of inadequate public toilet facilities – Evidence 
from the Welsh Senate of Older People 

         

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

Inquiry into public toilet provision in Wales 

Since its launch in October 2010, the Welsh Senate of Older People in Wales has 

provided a ‘united voice for older people in Wales’ by bringing together 57 older 

people’s organisations across Wales, including the four national organisations of older 

people in Wales: National Pensioners Convention Wales; National Old Age Pensioners 

Association Wales; Pensioners Forum Wales and the Older Peoples Advisory Group 

Cymru. 

The Welsh Senate of Older People calls on all older people’s groups, forums and 

organisations from across Wales, to join the Senate to achieve the following objectives: 

• To promote closer co-operation between existing older people’s organisations in 
areas where they share common interests and to improve the channels of 
communication between them. 
 

• To support the implementation of the Strategy for Older People in Wales and its 
key aims. 
 

• To identify important issues that are of concern to, impact on or otherwise affect 
the interests of older people in Wales. 
 

• To articulate and bring these issues and concerns to the attention of  
Central Government, the Welsh Government, other agencies and bodies and the 

general public as considered appropriate. 

Tudalen 11



• To support the work of and make representations to the Older People’s 

Commissioner for Wales. 

 

 

Public Toilets – Our ‘P is for People’ Campaign 

We believe that public toilet provision in Wales is an issue which requires urgent examination 
and action. Public toilets are an essential part of our communities, and adequate provision is 
vital to enable us to retain our dignity and the confidence to participate in community life. Poor 
public toilet provision has a major impact upon many people as it reduces their ability to 
remain active and restricts how often, and for how long, they are able to leave their homes. 
This can lead poor health, loneliness and isolation. 

The Strategy for Older People in Wales focuses on wellbeing and promoting 
independence, but without adequate access to public toilets many older people remain 
unable to take advantage of services as they are not confident of being able to access a 
public toilet when away from their home.  
 
We believe that public toilets are an essential facility within our communities, and that 
this issue is important for people of all ages. Everyone needs to use toilets whilst they 
are away from their home: for disabled people, pregnant women, young children, older 
people and those with health conditions this need can be much more urgent and acute. 
When toilets are not available, it poses a risk to an individual’s dignity. This can have a 
significant negative impact on their sense of independence and confidence using 
community services. 
 
In order to challenge this we held a Day of Action at the National Assembly for Wales on 
16 November 2011. We were delighted that over 100 people attended to give their 
support, 38 Assembly Members took the time to come and meet with us with almost half 
of all Assembly Members signing a Statement of Opinion in support of our campaign. 
 
During the Day of Action we asked older people who supported the event to tell us what 
public toilets mean to them. All quotes included in our response come from the people 
who attended, and we are very grateful they shared their stories with us.  
 
We hope that this inquiry will go some way to identifying ways in which decision makers 
and the wider community can work together to make sure that there are enough 
accessible and clean public toilets available in our communities. 
 

What are the effects of public toilet provision (or lack thereof) on the 
health and social wellbeing of a person?  
 

Tudalen 12



The lack of suitable public toilets in Wales causes a wide range of problems for people 
of all ages. In many cases the fear of having an ‘accident’ limits how often, and for how 
long, people are willing to leave their home. Some people refuse to go to visit new 
places for fear of there not being suitable public toilet provision. In most extreme cases 
this can lead to people becoming housebound. 
 
In terms of wellbeing the fear of having an accident can hugely limit how much a person 
can get out and about and engage in social activities. For some, simply having a well 
placed toilet at a local park or bus station would mean being able to be independent and 
enjoy life. 
 
A lack of public toilets impacts on physical, mental, social and emotional health and wellbeing 
costing the NHS more than would adequate toilet provision. People experience a poor quality 
of life from isolation, lack of social contact and a loss of independence. 
 
One of the most notable health risks of poor public toilet provision is the potential it has 
to make people feel forced to skip essential medication, or limit fluid intake, to minimise 
the risk of having an ‘accident’.  
 
People have told us the following about the implications for them of poor public toilet 
provision in their communities: 
 

“I regularly take water tablets5If I need to go out I don’t take them and this can make 
me ill. It is a matter of dignity, I don’t want to feel ashamed.” 
 
“Having to stay at home = isolation, depression, due to bowel condition from an illness. 
This has lasted 2 years. Now I can go out if there are toilets en route to and at the 
destination. No toilets = I can’t go / join in.” 
 
“Fear of urine infection if public toilets not available.” 
 
“I avoid drinking because often there is no loo available” 

 

Is there evidence of people being unable to leave their homes due to 
concerns over the availability of public toilets? If so, what are the 
health and wellbeing implications of this? 
 
Many people who attended our ‘Day of Action’ at the Assembly had a friend, neighbour 
or relative who were unable to leave their home as often as they wanted to, or in some 
cases at all, because of the lack of public toilets. 
 
In most cases people stay at home because of the fear of having and embarrassing 
accident. This fear shapes their lives and leads to isolation, depression and generally a 
poor quality of life.  
 

Tudalen 13



Given that many people in Wales suffer with incontinence it is important that public toilets are 
available and clearly signposted so that people can leave their homes with confidence. 
 
For some, the limits having no public toilets places on them going out include accessing 
basic services such as visiting the GP. This can lead to health problems reaching crisis 
point before anyone becomes aware this is the problem. It costs the NHS a lot more to 
treat things once they become a significant problem rather than catching them early on, 
or even preventing their onset in the first place. Poor public toilets do not just limit 
access to community life, they mean being unable to access anything for some people. 
 
We know some people find it costly to visit places where you have to go into 
establishments and buy food or drink in order to use their facilities. As people’s finances 
become limited the added cost of having to spend money on using private business’ 
toilets can force them into having to stop going out at all. 
 
Some examples include: 
 

“Trapped at home as uncertain where I can go if I need to.”  
 
“I regularly take water tablets; this stops me from going places because of poor toilet 
provision” 
 
“I have stress incontinence – have had it for some 30 years – after childbirth – I need to 
use the toilets urgently when necessary. If I know that there is no toilet I am unable to 
go to that place.” 
 
“Having undergone surgery for advanced bowel cancer I was very aware of public 
toilets in the area and trips to Bronglais for Chemo made it very tiring trip. Thank 
goodness for the Aber toilets, without them I would have been housebound as I have 
little control and when I had to go there was no time to wait.” 
 
“I will be unable to go out as I get older if there are not enough toilets in convenient 
places” 
 
“Afraid to go to unknown or strange places.” 
 
“I need to take medication regarding water tablets, sometimes I have to rush back home 
if I am desperate, making my day quite difficult.” 
 
“I need the loo at least every two hours. I love the outdoors and visiting places of 
interest. I find I am forced to limit my trips e.g. Taff Trail by the lack of availability of 
facilities close to the Trail in local villages” 
 
“No toilets means I cannot come to town to shop” 
 

Tudalen 14



“I am a carer. My cared for needs to use a toilet frequently and usually at very short 
notice. There is only one toilet in our valley which means he is unable to stray far from 
home. When in Bridgend or other places we need to drink numerous cups of tea or 
coffee in order to use toilets in cafes etc” 
 
“I suffer from IBS and it causes me to have urgent bowel actions. I always have to make 
sure I know where the nearest toilets are and I can get their quickly otherwise I soil 
myself which is most embarrassing. Shopping in particular seems to bring it on. We 
have a shopping centre, now very busy, in Llanishen, which has been built without 
toilets” 

Is there equality across Wales - and in relation to all people - in the 
provision of public toilets?  
 

• How should public toilet facilities address the needs of different 
groups of people (men, women, disabled people, people with 
special health needs, children)? 

• Is there a particular need for improved facilities for specific 
groups?  

 

It is important that public toilets are clean, accessible and clearly signposted. In 
particular cubicles need to be big enough to enable someone with limited mobility to 
move with ease and hand rails should be attached. 

It is important that toilets are located in the right areas, for example at transport hubs 
and in shopping centres. It is also essential that they are open at convenient times and 
all year round. 

In particular there is a need for changing rooms or unisex facilities which carers and 
those being cared for can access together if they are of a different sex. Those who are 
catheterised or who use colostomy bags may need help and often public toilets do not 
have enough space, or cater for the disposal of such waste e.g. sanitary bins are 
usually not available in men’s toilets.  

 

What could the wider effects of inadequate public toilet provision be 
on public health and the community? E.g. correspondence sent to the 
Petitions Committee suggests that there is a risk of street fouling and 
a consequential spread of disease.  

 

The decreasing number of public toilets is of considerable concern to us in terms of hygiene 
and public health. Public toilets were introduced to remedy the fouling of pavements and we 
are worried that as more toilets close this will become an increasing problem.  
 
On occasions where people can’t find a toilet they may urinate or defecate in public, 
revealing themselves to others. This is anti social behaviour. In some areas you can 

Tudalen 15



smell that people have relieved themselves in alleyways or shop doorways and we 
know in some areas councils have had to pay for special cleaning to be undertaken to 
make sure that the mess is cleaned up.  
 
This is not just happening in commercial areas, it is happening in communities and at 
beauty spots. It is important that people are not forced to find alternatives to toilets as 
this is a health hazard and unpleasant for all. 
 
Comments we have received include: 
 

“Last week a very nice car parked by my house.  A gentleman got out, crossed the road 
to the bank, which is part of my garden and disappeared into the bushes.  When he 
reappeared, my neighbour asked him what he was up to and very embarrassed he 
explained that he had been caught in traffic on the M4, got off at Junction 28 and had 
been bursting for the loo and there wasn't one on the A246 through Bassaleg, 
Rhiwderin, Lower Machen or Machen and he had seen the convenient leafy lane and 
grabbed the opportunity.  What could I say?  there are no public toilets between 
Newport and Caerphilly.” 
 
“In our village (we) have no toilet facilities and (youngsters) have been moved on by the 
police for urinating behind hedges. This has caused hygiene problems amongst many 
others.” 

 

Conclusion 
 
We firmly believe that it is important to the health and wellbeing of all people in Wales 
for there to be a suitable network of public toilets. 
 
Even though financial times are tough we are sure that the human cost of not providing 
clean and accessible toilets is far too high to ignore. 

Tudalen 16



 

 

 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-02-12 paper 4 

Public health implications of inadequate public toilet facilities – 
Evidence from the British Toilet Association 

 
December 2011 
 
British Toilet Association 
Written evidence provided by the British Toilet Association:   
Mr Mike Bone, Director 
Mrs Gillian Kemp, Management Committee Member 
 
 
PUBLIC TOILET PROVISION IN WALES 
 
Public Health Implications of inadequate public toilet facilities 
 
Memorandum to the Health and Social Care Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
 
 
Introduction 
The aim of the British Toilet Association [BTA] is to represent the interest and 
aspirations of ‘away from home’ toilet providers, suppliers and users of all 
types.  The BTA acts as an important link between the private sector toilet 
producers, local authority providers, local authority policy makers, planners 
and voluntary campaign groups representing users. 
 
 
What are the effects of public toilet provision (or lack thereof) on the 
health and social wellbeing of a person 
 
Elderly people 
1 Independence 
As we become older we become increasingly likely to develop bladder and 
bowel conditions. This means that older people have to use the toilet more 
frequently and with greater urgency.  Physically getting to a toilet is also more 
difficult as mobility becomes restricted because of age.  ‘Nowhere to Go’ 
published in 2007 by Help the Aged [now Age UK] states that 3-3.5 million 
people suffer from urinary incontinence in the UK and more than half are over 
65 with the majority being women.  That was 4 years ago and the numbers of 
older people continue to increase 
 
For many older people leaving the home requires careful planning to ascertain 
the location of the public toilets in the area they want to visit.  Some may have 
suffered discomfort or embarrassment because of the lack of public toilets 
and many are anxious in case they do.  Toilet facilities on public transport and 

Eitem 3

Tudalen 17



 

 

 

at interchanges can be poor or non existent and the answer for many older 
people is to stay at home. 
 
2 Quality of life 
In ‘Nowhere to Go’ 52% of respondents agreed that the lack of public toilets in 
their area stopped them from going out as often as they would like.  For those 
older people who are particularly anxious, the lack of facilities stops them 
going out at all.   
 
3 Cost 
Not going out and not keeping active can result in depression.  The cost of 
health and social care falls on local authorities as well as the national health 
services.  It is therefore important to encourage older people to remain 
involved with their friends and community 
 
Women 
Many public toilets in the UK were established at a time when women stayed 
at home to raise the family and the men went out to work.  Consequently 
there were many more facilities provided for men than women.  The balance 
is slowly changing but the closure of public toilets affects women in several 
ways. 
 
1 Time 
Women take on average twice as long to use the toilet as men, but there are 
still too few women’s cubicles compared to the male provision of urinals AND 
cubicles. 
 
2 Out and about 
A survey carried out to support the revision of the British Standard for public 
toilet provision showed that more women than men are out and about in the 
community.  ENCAMS [now known as Keep Britain Tidy] reported that women 
outnumber men 70:30 in shopping centres and even higher in some places, 
yet there are more toilets available for men.  A report by the Bladder & Bowel 
Foundation in June 2008 found that 32% women of a sample of 1040 adults 
have bladder control problems compared to 13% of men. 
 
3 Particular needs 
Women who are pregnant or at the menopause need to use the toilet more 
often, as do those with other conditions such as diabetes [Clara Greed, 
Inclusive Urban Design: Public Toilets, Architectural Press, 2003]   
 
In the same publication, Professor Greed acknowledges research by 
Armstrong & Scott in 1992 and Rothburn & Dunningan in 2004 which found 
that there is a higher risk of tampon infection if toilets are not available.  Yet 
at any one time, about a quarter of all women of childbearing age will be 
menstruating but there is ‘little allowance�.for acknowledgement of women’s 
menstruation and how urination demands might change within the monthly 
cycle’.   
 
 

Tudalen 18



 

 

 

4 Caring 
Women often take on the role of carer, whether of older people or children.  In 
these situations they need toilets in accessible locations with facilities to 
accommodate the needs of those for whom they are caring as well as their 
own – often with shopping bags and luggage in tow. 
 
Children 
1 Sanitary equipment 
The BTA has observed that there are very few publicly available toilets 
dedicated for children’s use with appropriate child sized sanitary equipment.   
There are an increasing number of low level urinals for boys but there are 
seldom toilet pans at a suitable height for young boys and girls or low level 
washing facilities to encourage proper hand hygiene. 
 
2 Baby changing 
There are now many separate baby changing facilities included in public toilet 
premises, although very few actually cater for the carer who also wishes to 
use the toilet.  Carers often have to negotiate a buggy, sometimes with an 
additional child and its accoutrements into the main toilet area in order to use 
the toilet.   
 
The closure of a public toilet means that those with babies to change have to 
find alternative, less sanitary means– such as on a park bench if the weather 
is fine – with suitable means of disposal.  The choice for many in this situation 
is to leave the soiled nappy behind incurring additional cleaning costs for the 
local authority. 
 
3 Small children 
Small children need a toilet several times a day.  They do not have control 
over their bladders which are still growing and outings can be abruptly 
curtailed should a child suddenly demand the use of a toilet.  If there is no 
public toilet available, the choice for the carer is either to go home if home is 
comparatively nearby and spoil the day for everyone, or find a convenient 
bush; a choice which is understandable but unhygienic and again involves a 
cleaning operation by the appropriate council department. 
 
4 Older children 
Toilet closures affect older children. They may be out on their own and need 
access to a toilet that takes into account both road and personal safety. Girls 
may have just started learning to cope with menstruation.  Holding on for 
children, or anyone is unacceptable.   
 
5 Young people 
The Bladder & Bowel Foundation reports that 4.8 million people in the UK 
under the age of 24 years are estimated to have already experienced some 
kind of problem with their bladder control and a similar number with bowel 
control [June 2008].  Young people suffer from embarrassment and anxiety 
about toilet related issues and their need for publicly available toilets should 
be recognised.   
 

Tudalen 19



 

 

 

As Adams & Ingham, 1998 and Bartlett, 1999 [Clara Greed, Inclusive Urban 
Design: Public Toilets, Architectural Press, 2003] suggest ‘children are the 
last great minority to be “discovered” as worthy of priority policy treatment’. 
 
Disabled people 
1 Importance of accessing public toilets 
Anne McGuire in the Foreword to Improving Public Access to Better Quality 
Toilets: A Strategic Guide, 2008 pointed out how access to high-quality public 
toilet facilities plays an important part in all our lives but a lack of such 
facilities can prevent or restrict the opportunities to take part in everyday 
activities such as shopping and leisure pursuits. 
 
According to Professor Greed one in eight (12.5%) of the population is 
classified as disabled.  Whilst only around 3% of disabled people actually use 
wheelchairs, others have problems with mobility, fragility or lack of stamina 
which require consideration with regard to accessing public toilets. 
 
2 The value of Changing Places facilities 
People with profound and multiple learning disabilities and other severely 
disabled people cannot use standard accessible toilets.  The lack of what has 
become known as Changing Places facilities which have space, a hoist and 
the equipment to cater for all ages restricts access to many activities and 
places not only for the disabled person, but for the carers as well.   
 
3 Bladder and bowel problems 
More people suffer from some form of bladder and bowel problems than with 
asthma, diabetes and epilepsy put together. [Bladder & Bowel Foundation].  
Anyone can develop health problems at any age but bladder and bowel 
issues, because they are not considered a suitable topic for conversation, can 
have a huge impact on how you live your life.    
 
4 Isolation 
Once again, the feelings of isolation and inability to enjoy the community and 
contribute to the economy because of the lack of suitable toilet facilities can 
cause depression and stress.  The BTA argues that the cost of supposed 
savings from closing public toilets has to be seen in a much wider context, to 
include the impact on local quality of life, particularly the health and life style 
of residents within a community as well as the visitor economy. 
 
Mobile workers 
Postmen, carers, bus crews, delivery personnel, taxi drivers, lorry drivers, 
police officers and other mobile workers need access to public toilets as they 
carry out their duties.  The closure of public toilets impinges on their ability to 
carry out their work effectively.  An article in the Daily Mail dated 31 May 2011 
suggested that police officers in a particular county in England were being 
advised to ‘Try to restrict fluids to prevent visits to the bathroom’.  The BTA 
would argue that this is unacceptable and ill advised on health grounds. 
 
1 Women 

Tudalen 20



 

 

 

Many mobile workers, especially in the cleaning and caring industries are 
women who would be affected by the issues already discussed above. 
 
2 Cycling and walking 
In these days of being environmentally friendly we are being encouraged to 
leave our cars behind and either become a cyclist or a pedestrian.  Neither 
activity is suitable without publicly available toilets open at times that people 
need them. A toilet opening at ten o’clock in the morning is no good if you’re 
on your way to work five hours earlier. 
 
Is there evidence of people being unable to leave their homes due to 
concerns over the availability of public toilets?  If so, what are the health 
and wellbeing implications of this? 
 
Older people 
As mentioned in connection with the first question, having public toilets 
available can make the difference between being independent or house 
bound.    
 
1 Living longer 
Now that people are living longer but are also developing conditions which 
require frequent visits to the toilet, public facilities are an essential 
requirement for every day life.  An elderly person’s fear of soiling or wetting 
themselves in public is a very real one.  The long term effect of actually doing 
so is even worse. 
 
2 Health risks 
The lack of public toilets increases health risks and incurs costs for medical 
treatment because if people feel they cannot leave their homes, they can’t 
keep physically active.  In ‘Nowhere to Go’ mentioned previously ‘52% of 
respondents admitted that the lack of public toilets in their area stops them 
from going out as often as they would like’.  Attending graves of loved ones in 
cemeteries or visiting local shops on the bus are inaccessible activities if there 
are no toilets close by.  Losing public toilets in areas such as parks and 
promenades where older people could take some exercise results in many 
people becoming inactive and prone to health problems. 
 
3 Isolation 
The ‘Nowhere to Go’ report suggests that ‘about half of the over-75 population 
of the UK lives alone’ with many feeling lonely and trapped within their four 
walls and that evidence implies that the lack of public toilets is a contributory 
factor.  Depression, states the report, affects an estimated 1 in 8 people over 
the age of 65.   
 
4 Physical activity 
Physical activity, especially in later life, is important.  It reduces the demands 
on local health services and helps older people maintain their independence.  
Losing public toilets means that many older people are excluded from 
activities such as shopping which contributes to the local economy. 
 

Tudalen 21



 

 

 

Women 
 
1 Times 
Women need toilets at different times from men – particularly during the day 
time when they doing the school run, going to full or part time work, looking 
after children and / or relatives.  52 per cent of the population are women.  
 
2 Night time 
Also, as mentioned previously women’s toileting needs are different to those 
of men due to biological differences.  Yet the night time economy caters more 
for the male population than for women.  In many areas, urinals are provided 
at night with no provision for women.  The headline in a local newspaper 
dated 31October 2011, was ‘Use new Swansea urinals or get arrested’.  No 
mention of any toilet facilities made available for women!  Women have 2 
options: to stay at home or go out and deal with the consequences in the best 
way they can. 
 
Disabled People 
1 Invisible disabilities 
Conditions such as irritable bowel syndrome, ulcerative colitis, and Crohn’s 
disease affect both men and women and cause many people to stay at home 
because of the lack of public toilets [Ladies and Gents p54]. These ‘invisible’ 
disabilities can be intermittent or chronic but the urgent and frequent need to 
access a toilet means many sufferers feel anxious about being away from 
home.  Others plan their routes very carefully based on the availability of 
public toilets and even then many will continue to feel anxious and prefer to 
restrict their outing in case they find themselves in an embarrassing situation.  
Leaving the security of home is, for many, a stressful experience, especially 
when journeying somewhere new [Nowhere to Go p5] 
 
Is there equality across Wales – and in relation to all people – in the 
provision of public toilets? 
 
There is equality in the fact that the closure or lack of public toilets affects 
everyone as we all have to use the toilet several times a day.   
 
1 Impact of non statutory duty 
Public toilet provision is not a statutory duty and as a consequence the type of 
provision varies greatly from area to area.  For many people, especially 
visitors, finding a toilet in a new area is not easy.  For those with medical 
conditions the choice for many is to stay at home rather than risk an 
‘accident’.  Grandparents out with their children face similar problems.  For 
public places to be ‘inclusive’ the services provided must include public toilets 
to ensure they are accessible to all.  
 
2 Inequality for women 
Women, as we have mentioned, need more provision than men, due to their 
biological needs and the fact they are the majority of the population but they 
are not properly catered for, especially during evening hours.  Research by 
Goldsmith, (1992) suggests that as men have a higher level of toilet provision 

Tudalen 22



 

 

 

they drink more fluids than women and therefore may never see the need for 
a toilet as a problem! 
 
3 Community Partnership Toilets 
These are toilets in private premises such as pubs, cafes and offices which 
can be used by the public without having to make a purchase.  The Local 
Authority pays the owner of the premises for providing the facility which is 
cheaper than maintaining public toilets.  However, some people do not want 
to enter pubs for a variety of reasons and children may not be welcome.    
Community toilets may not be able to cope with large groups of people and 
the premises may not be open when needed.  Some local authorities are now 
finding there are fewer companies willing to allow the public into their 
premises just to use the toilet.  With public toilet closures and no other 
facilities available those who need frequent access to a toilet are restricted in 
the length of time they can risk being away from home. 
 
Community partnership toilets should not be used to replace public toilets but 
may be a useful addition to a particular area if properly signposted. 
 
4 The Disability Discrimination Act 
This Act was intended to improve access for disabled people.  However, 
some authorities use it as an excuse to close toilets that do not fulfil the 
appropriate standards.  The effect of this is not only to close down a facility 
which a large number of people could use but also to take away a facility that 
some disabled people also used albeit with difficulty.  This restricts the 
activities of disabled people even more! 
 
The Act does not state that non compliant toilets have to close.  It asks that 
reasonable adjustments be made if possible or to include facilities for disabled 
people where appropriate.  This can be the addition of handrails and painting 
walls so that the hand rails stand out to help poorly sighted people.  Neither of 
these ideas is expensive. All new builds, however, must include facilities for 
disabled people.  This misuse of the Act is causing problems throughout the 
UK by reducing facilities for everyone and goes against what the law originally 
set out to achieve.   
 
It is hard not to disagree with a comment in the introduction to Ladies and 
Gents that ‘denying access to a toilet remains a remarkably effective form of 
social exclusion’ 
 

• How should public toilet facilities address the needs of different 
groups of people (men, women, disabled people, people with 
special health needs, children)? 

 
Many of the needs of these groups have already been addressed but there 
are some additional points we would like to raise. 
 
1 Keys 
The BTA feels it is unacceptable, even discriminatory, for a significant section 
of the population to have to possess or ask for a key to use a toilet.  Some 

Tudalen 23



 

 

 

toilets are accessible by a RADAR key but the rest of the population – around 
85% - are denied access to ordinary public toilet facilities once they have 
been locked at dusk or at weekends.  Some people feel anxious about asking 
in case their request is refused and then they will have to spend more time 
finding another toilet.  An incident on this issue was witnessed in a well known 
department store.  The key had been ‘lost’ and the lady in a wheelchair who 
was accompanied by her husband had to find another suitable toilet; the 
nearest being at the far end of the shopping centre.  This scenario reinforces 
the lack of dignity and embarrassment this situation engenders.   
 
2 Locking up times 
Bladders and bowels function on a daily basis.  Therefore locking toilets 
during afternoons and over weekends can cause problems.  Firstly, it can 
encourage street fouling with its attendant cleaning costs.  Secondly, it can 
affect the local economy because if there are no toilets available people will 
not stay long.  In a survey in 2001, The Association of Town Centre Managers 
showed that towns with good toilet facilities have a higher retail turnover than 
those without. Thirdly it can affect those working out of ‘normal’ hours. 
 
3 Queuing 
Queues for the women’s toilets are due to the inadequate number of cubicles 
provided.  Women take longer than men to use the toilet and as mentioned 
before, have specific biological needs which do not affect men.  It is rare to 
see men queuing for the toilet even when a coach party arrives at a ‘comfort’ 
stop but the women have to wait their turn.   
 
During this time of waiting, they are having to ‘hold on’.  This as Anthony and 
Dufresne [Ladies and Gents p54] remind us can make women a ‘potential 
candidate for cystitis and other urinary tract infections’ which could progress 
into something worse should they be allowed to develop.  This applies to 
pregnant women too and of course children, many of whom have difficult in 
‘holding on’. 
 
Anthony and Dufresne provide evidence from the National Institutes of Health, 
1995, that should someone have to ‘hold on’ to a bowel movement then 
conditions such as constipation, abdominal pain, diverticulitis and 
haemorrhoids can result. 
 

• Is there a particular need for improved facilities for specific 
groups? 

 
We have discussed the various needs of people in our answers to previous 
questions but one group which we have not mentioned so far is that of 
Tourists. 
 
1 Importance of tourism to Wales 
In her presentation to Welsh Assembly members and Age Cymru on 16 
November 2011, Susan Cunningham, founder of All Mod Cons, a 
campaigning body that pre-dates the BTA said ‘The total tourism spend in 
Wales in 2008 was £4.3 billion.  Tourism means jobs and is increasingly 

Tudalen 24



 

 

 

important to the Welsh economy.  Visitors have high expectations but sadly, 
many local authorities in Wales and throughout the UK make disgracefully 
poor provision.’ 
 
2 Who are the tourists? 
Tourists include elderly people, disabled people, women, men, and children, 
and amongst them will be those with various medical conditions requiring 
access to public toilets.  They arrive in a variety of transport and their visit 
may include walking tours and beaches as well as visits to specific places of 
interest.  The growth of festivals requires thought given to temporary toilet 
provision – and gender equality – to avoid fouling the area, particularly where 
there are a lot of people crowded together.  Short break holidays are rising in 
popularity and are particularly enjoyed by those over 55 – an age group most 
likely to need public toilet facilities.  Families on beach holidays also require 
easy to access toilets.  Research carried out by ENCAMS [now Keep Britain 
Tidy] found that the availability of public toilets was an important factor in 
choosing a beach to visit. 
 
3 The impressions of the tourist 
To be a visitor or tourist to any area just getting there will probably involve a 
visit to a toilet.  Tourists always remember their toilet experience – especially 
if it is a bad one - as illustrated by letters to various local newspapers! 
 
 
What could the wider effects of inadequate public toilet provision be on 
public health and the community?  e.g. correspondence sent to the 
Petitions Committee suggests that there is a risk of street fouling and a 
consequential spread of disease 
 
The industrial revolution had caused the population of towns and cities to 
greatly increase resulting in a need for a dramatic change to the poor 
standards of health and hygiene of the times. The provision of public toilets 
grew out of the need to combat contaminated water and diseases such as 
cholera and typhus.  Britain proudly led the way in public toilet provision but 
sadly that is no longer the case, although the population today is rising and 
people are living longer. 
 
1 Rural areas 
In rural areas the failure to provide toilet facilities in addition to parking areas 
can lead to public health issues as demonstrated by Councillor Louise 
Hughes in the television programme X-ray in November this year.  In the 
programme she showed the rubbish – used toilet paper, tissues, faeces, 
nappies – left by visitors in an area where the public toilets had been closed.  
Although one can’t condone it, for those in desperate need there appears to 
have been little option. 
 
2 Night time economy 
This topic has already been briefly discussed but there are some additional 
issues we would like to raise. 
 

Tudalen 25



 

 

 

In many areas the standards of hygiene in public places can be very poor.  
Very few towns and cities have 24 hour toilets available.  In some areas there 
are retractable urinals, which rise from the ground for use during the night 
time - one authority in Wales has also installed plastic urinals for night time 
drinkers but no facilities for women.  As mentioned previously, women are 
poorly catered for at night.  There seems to be an assumption that women do 
not need toilet facilities at this time.  The lack of provision for both sexes 
results in councils having to provide a clean up operation – which of course 
involves time and costs.  In the meantime those going about their daily busy in 
those areas have to negotiate streams of urine and worse. 
 
Some elderly people have described their embarrassment at seeing men – 
and children – relieving themselves in public after the bars and pubs have 
closed.  Many do not venture out in the evenings.  They have also described 
their fear of the possibility of someone knocking at their door asking to use the 
toilet and not knowing whether it is a real case of need or a distraction 
burglary. [Merton Older People’s Housing Forum] 
 
Unfortunately street fouling does exist in our society today and much of 
occurs because of the absence of public toilets.  Toilet closures and general 
lack of funding to support current toilet provision has also meant a decline in 
hygiene and cleanliness with some premises having no soap, no hot water 
and no suitable hand drying facilities.  The failure to wash one’s hands after 
using the toilet increases the opportunity of spreading diseases such as 
Clostridium Difficile and MRSA to name but two. [The Chartered Institution of 
Wastes Management].   The appearance of a nasty strain of e-coli, which 
flourishes as a result of poor hygiene has led to renewed efforts to encourage 
good hygiene and the ‘Now Wash Your Hands’ reminder is appearing once 
again in many public toilets. 
 
3 Problems of poor facilities 
Apart from giving an unwelcome image to visitors and tourists, having poor 
facilities means that in many cases babies and those with disabilities have to 
be changed on the floors of a public toilet.  This is not only undignified but is 
totally unhygienic.  The question of what to do with the nappy or pad if there 
are no disposal facilities has then to be addressed. 
 
4 The homeless 
The needs of the homeless are seldom mentioned in connection with public 
toilets, but their toileting requirements do need to be addressed if street 
fouling is to be reduced. 
 
5 Cleaning 
Unfortunately cleaning toilets is considered by many to be a low paid, 
unskilled task when in fact it is a very important one that should be carried out 
properly with appropriate training regimes and regular inspections.  The 
annual Loo of the Year Awards recognises many aspects of toilet provision 
including the efforts made by cleaning staff whose pride in their work and in 
their Award should be an example to all local authorities.  Good cleaning in 
public toilets reduces the spread of infection and encourages users to 

Tudalen 26



 

 

 

maintain the standards within the facility.  Yet it would appear that public 
toilets are not always given the same priority as other health facilities when it 
comes to hygiene and public health. 
 
A high standard of cleanliness is extremely important for those with catheters 
and other medical conditions as well as for pregnant and menstruating women 
in order to prevent spreading any infections. 
 
Ulrich Beck, mentioned by Clara Greed in Inclusive Urban Design: Public 
Toilets, suggests that those who instigate toilet closures should prove that the 
action will not cause health risks!  . 
 
 
Conclusion 
All around the UK groups such as P is for the People in Wales are 
campaigning hard to save their public toilets.  The efforts these groups put 
into their campaigns demonstrates how valuable public toilets are in the 
communities.  Whilst public toilets remain a discretionary service, local 
authorities will continue with the closures without offering an alternative 
solution. The organisation Keep Britain Tidy argues that the only time public 
toilets should be closed is if the facility is clearly no longer viable and the 
community agrees to the closure.   
 
Vandalism is another excuse for closure where the actions of the few cause 
inconvenience and difficulties for the majority.  Many toilets are closed without 
any recourse to the advice and suggestions available from organisations such 
as the British Toilet Association.  
 
Closing public toilets is seen by many local authorities as a solution to 
reducing costs.  The BTA argues that the overall cost of closing public toilets 
should be seen in a much wider context in that they impact on everyone’s 
quality of life, particularly the health and lifestyle of local communities and 
their economic well being. There may be a direct cost saving of toilet provision 
but the potential increased costs of healthcare and cleaning, as mentioned 
above, must also be considered. Also, residents and tourists will not visit 
areas without the facilities that they need, which in turn will result in a decline 
in income for local businesses, as evidenced throughout the UK. Closed 
shops and other commercial premises are often accompanied by public toilet 
closures in areas of decline.  
 
Despite the current depressed economic climate many local authorities are 
continuing to provide high standards of public toilet provision meeting the 
basic human needs of their residents and visitors in an attractive, clean, safe 
and hygienic way. Winners in the 2011 Loo of the Year Awards, promoted by 
the BTA, included Bridgend County Borough Council, Ceredigion County 
Council, Carmarthenshire County Council, and Vale of Glamorgan Council; all 
proud to provide award winning toilets. 
 

Tudalen 27



 

 

 

The provision of public toilets affects tourists and visitors to our towns and 
cities, and as a result also determines the reputation of Wales and the UK 
both at home and abroad.   
 
Summary 
 
The British Toilet Association believes that for all of us the lack of public 
toilets: 

• reduces independence 

• leads to incidences of embarrassment, indignity and distress 

• affects quality of life 

• causes problems for women’s health and wellbeing 

• causes problems for children 

• restricts opportunities for disabled people 

• causes distress for those with ‘invisible’ disabilities 

• can contribute to mental health problems 

• causes problems for mobile workers 

• reduces opportunities for physical activity 

• increases risks to public health, especially at night 

• can be considered gender discriminatory 

• incurs additional costs related to medical and social services. 

• can affect the perception of tourists 

• encourages street fouling 

• encourages unhygienic practices [also in poorly maintained toilets] 

• ignores the fact that needing the toilet is a basic human requirement 

• is often a symptom of a town in decline 
 
We thank the Health and Social Care Committee for the opportunity to 
contribute to the consultation. 
 
 

Tudalen 28



 

Health and Social Care Committee 

HSC(4)-02-12 paper 5 

Public health implications of inadequate public toilet facilities – 
Evidence from the IBS Network 

 
 
December 2011 
 
From The IBS Network:  
Dr Nick Read,  MA, MD, FRCP, Chair of The IBS Network 
Mrs Gillian Kemp, MA, Supporter of The IBS Network 
 
 
PUBLIC TOILET PROVISION IN WALES 
 
 
Public Health Implications of inadequate public toilet facilities 
 
Memorandum to the Health and Social Care Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
The IBS Network is a national charity which supports people of all ages who 
are suffering from Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS) 
 
Irritable Bowel Syndrome or IBS is the name doctors have given to a 
collection of otherwise unexplained symptoms relating to a disturbance of the 
colon or large intestine. IBS affects around a third of the population at some 
point in their lives. The symptoms of Irritable Bowel Syndrome are various but 
include an urgent need to visit the toilet with very little time to find one.  The 
closure of public toilet facilities is therefore of great concern to people 
suffering from IBS with urgency problems. 
 
What are the effects of public toilet provision (or lack thereof) on the 
health and social wellbeing of a person? 
 
Fighting the taboo 

Nowadays we can talk about most things, but there is still a taboo about 
talking about the bowel and its functions.  It is not considered polite even 
when the bowel is working normally.  When there are problems with bowel 
control the situation is even worse.  The unwillingness of people to talk clearly 
and openly about their illness, even to their GP, means they can feel alienated 
from family and friends and become depressed and isolated as a 
consequence.  Councils and those in charge of public toilets may therefore 
assume that because people are not protesting against a proposed toilet 

Tudalen 29



 

closure, there is no need to have them.  But the provision of public toilets is an 
issue of great concern to people living with the unpredictable nature of their 
IBS symptoms.   

Impact on everyday life. 
 
The anxiety of not knowing when a toilet is going to be needed can have a 
devastating impact on everyday life.  Many people with IBS find it difficult to 
participate in activities away from home unless there is a toilet available, not 
only at their destination but also along the way. 
 
The diarrhoea associated with IBS is not only unpredictable but can be 
frequent.  The experience of losing control of one’s bowels in public because 
of the lack of available – and open – toilets is a real one.  Lewis Moody the 
Rugby player who suffers from colitis wrote about his own experience of 
losing bowel control and the awful embarrassment and shame which he felt 
when he found toilets in a car park closed [Mail on Line, 29 October 2011].  
Not only is a situation like this highly embarrassing, it undermines confidence 
and self esteem and many people find the easiest way to cope with the 
possibility of it happening is to remain at home.   
 
Not having access to a toilet can mean that socialising, going shopping, even 
travelling to work can become almost impossible with the result that a person 
become isolated from the community.  
 
The need to know the locations of toilets, whether they are still available and, 
if they are, whether they are actually open at the time of visiting causes 
anxiety and for many it is easier to stay at home.  A lack of adequate facilities 
at bus and train stations and on board trains, excludes many patients from 
using public transport  
 
IBS members are issued with a ‘Can’t Wait’ card which has the message:  
 
'Please Help! I have a medical condition which means I need to use your toilet 
facilities urgently. Your co-operation and kindness would be very much 
appreciated.' 
 
This card is intended to make it easier for members to ask to use the toilet in 
shops and offices if the premises do not belong to a Community Partnership 
Scheme [additional comment later], without having to give a long explanation 
about their condition.  However, it doesn’t guarantee access and some 
members have been very distressed when access to toilet facilities has been 
refused.   
 
Is there evidence of people being unable to leave their homes due to 
concerns over the availability of public toilets?  If so, what are the health 
and wellbeing implications of this? 
 
Isolation: 

Tudalen 30



 

If people cannot leave their homes because of the fear of soiling themselves 
because of the worry that they will not be able to find a toilet in time they 
become isolated from their community.  
 
‘I feel so ashamed I daren’t leave home unless I know where all the loos are’ 
 
Mental health 
Withdrawal from the community brings with it mental health problems, 
particularly loneliness and depression.  
 
Work opportunities 
Needing a toilet on the way to work is an issue for many people with IBS. It 
can be a distraction for those who need to travel distances to their place of 
employment and they can arrive stressed and unhappy.  This has a knock on 
effect as stress can make IBS symptoms worse.   
 
One of the problems with IBS is that you can have good days and bad days 
but you never know which and it can’t be factored into any activity planning.  
So, if a job opportunity arises some distance from home, do you take the 
plunge or do you remain within the known environment?  Lack of toilets can 
limit job opportunities for some people with IBS.  
 
“I felt too embarrassed to talk about my problem to anyone at work, but when 
my boss put an article she’d written about her own experience of IBS on the 
notice board, I felt able to ask for help in getting to work”  
 
Physical health 
The simple act of going for a walk, encouraged by many organisations and 
health professionals, cannot be considered by many people with IBS.   Are 
toilets available?   
 
“I have to find out if there are toilets there – they’re usually not advertised in 
any information provided - because if there aren’t any along the route I can’t 
go! It’s as simple as that”  
 
Similarly with sports, you can play sport but on the way to and from the sports 
centre you may find yourself needing a toilet urgently with no toilets available.  
It’s easier not to bother. 
 
With shopping available on line, you won’t starve, but your body won’t be 
exercised and other health issues can arise. 
 
Is there equality across Wales – and in relation to all people – in the 
provision of public toilets? 

• How should public toilet facilities address the needs of different 
groups of people (men, women, disabled people, people with 
special health needs, children)? 

• Is there a particular need for improved facilities for specific 
groups 

 

Tudalen 31



 

Toilets are being closed in Wales as they are in other parts of the UK.  Some 
areas such as the Upper Rhymney Valley have no facilities at all.  Merthyr 
Tydfil has only 3 facilities [Merthyr Express, 24 November 2011] 
 

• How should public toilet facilities address the needs of different groups 
of people (men, women, disabled people, people with special health 
needs, children)? 

 
In some areas of the UK, including Wales, there has been a move to 
introduce Community Partnership Schemes [CPS] where businesses such as 
cafes, pubs, offices allow members of the public to use their toilets.   There 
are positive and negative reactions to this.  The good news for IBS sufferers is 
that toilets may become available in places where perhaps there have 
previously been none or the public toilets have been closed down.  The bad 
news is that CPS toilets are not always clearly signposted and so someone, 
possibly in distress, may not have the appropriate information to access them. 
Many CPS toilets are only open during office hours and there remains the 
problem of the night time economy.  Many women do not feel comfortable or 
able, possibly for religious reasons, or because they are accompanied by 
children – to visit pubs, especially at night.  Standards and accessibility of 
CPS toilets vary greatly and information is not always widely available.  In a 
department store, you have a reasonable idea of what to expect; visiting an 
office, you are venturing into the unknown – which adds to the anxiety.  Some 
businesses offering a CPS toilet have moved or closed down and the 
information has not been updated.  Many businesses see offering a toilet 
facility to paying customers as part of the service and do not want having non 
paying public using their facilities. 
 
The best solution to support people with IBS is to have publicly available 
toilets open when needed with the location and opening times clearly 
signposted. 
 

• Is there a particular need for improved facilities for specific groups 
 
Like everyone else people with IBS need access to a clean, well maintained 
publicly available toilets.  Having toilets in towns, cities, transport 
interchanges, tourist areas, play areas and motorways will bring people into 
the area and boost the economy.  Having toilets will allow people with IBS to 
enjoy green spaces with their children, teenagers with the condition will be 
able to play outside, and they will all have the confidence to participate in 
activities other people take for granted and take part in community life. 
 
“Public toilets in places like parks and promenades help to encourage people 
who may need regular toilet access to take exercise and stay physically 
active” Improving Public Access to Better Quality Toilets: A Strategic Guide 
(Department for Communities & Local Government, March 2008) 
 
What could the wider effects of inadequate public toilet provision be on 
public health and the community? e.g. correspondence sent to the 

Tudalen 32



 

Petitions Committee suggests that there is a risk of street fouling and a 
consequential spread of disease 
 
For people with IBS there is always the risk of street fouling if they cannot find 
a toilet.   
 
Someone with IBS who has soiled themselves in public finds it horrendously 
embarrassing and distressing and will make every effort for it not to occur 
again.  This could mean that the person becomes fearful of leaving home 
preferring to remain ‘safe’ rather than take the risk of such an incident 
happening again.  As we have explained earlier in the Memorandum, staying 
at home in these circumstances can lead to depression and mental health 
problems. 
 
The Council, in the meantime, has to clean up the area which involves time 
and costs.  As more and more toilets become under threat of closure or 
actually close, the situation is likely to become worse.  
 
“Inadequate provision also has a significant effect on public health and 
environmental issues, particularly in terms of street cleanliness and disease 
control”  Ivan Lewis, Department of Health, Improving Public Access to Better 
Quality Toilets: A Strategic Guide (Department for Communities & Local 
Government, March 2008) 
 
People affected by IBS are constantly anxious about suddenly needing a toilet 
and having very little time to find one.  Their lives can be dominated by finding 
a toilet and the fear of embarrassment.  Consequently, this can have a 
devastating impact on their ability to engage in day to day activities. People 
with IBS need – and want - to minimise the disabling impact of IBS. They 
need the reassurance that when away from home they can access a public 
toilet.   
 
For people with IBS access to toilet facilities is of paramount importance. 
 
 
 
=========================================================== 
 
 
 

Tudalen 33



 1 

 
Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol  
 
HSC(4)-02-12 papur 6 
Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus 
yng Nghymru - Tystiolaeth y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol  
 
Diben 
 
Rwy'n croesawu penderfyniad y Pwyllgor i gynnal yr ymchwiliad hwn ar y goblygiadau 
iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus yng Nghymru. 
Credaf y bydd yn codi proffil mater sy'n effeithio ar iechyd, urddas ac ansawdd bywyd 
pobl. Ar gais y Pwyllgor, mae'r papur hwn yn mynd i'r afael â'r materion canlynol: 
 

· Beth yw effeithiau darparu toiledau cyhoeddus (neu beidio â'u darparu) ar 
iechyd a lles cymdeithasol unigolyn?  

· A oes tystiolaeth bod pobl yn methu â gadael eu cartrefi am fod ganddynt 
bryderon am y toiledau cyhoeddus sydd ar gael? Os felly, beth yw'r goblygiadau 
o ran iechyd a lles?  

· A oes cydraddoldeb ledled Cymru - ac mewn perthynas â phob unigolyn - o ran 
darparu toiledau cyhoeddus?  

· Sut y dylai cyfleusterau toiledau cyhoeddus ddiwallu anghenion grwpiau 
gwahanol o bobl (dynion, menywod, pobl anabl, pobl ag anghenion iechyd 
arbennig, plant)? 

· A oes yna angen penodol am well cyfleusterau ar gyfer grwpiau penodol?  
· Sut y gallai darpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus effeithio'n ehangach ar 

iechyd y cyhoedd a'r gymuned?  
 
Y goblygiadau iechyd o ddarparu toiledau cyhoeddus annigonol yng Nghymru 
 
Mae angen i bawb fynd i'r toiled, felly mae toiledau cyhoeddus o bwys i bawb, waeth 
beth fo'u hoedran, eu dosbarth, eu tarddiad ethnig, eu rhyw, eu gallu meddyliol neu 
eu gallu corfforol. Fodd bynnag, maent yn bwysicach fyth i grwpiau penodol o'n 
cymdeithas, gan gynnwys pobl hŷn, pobl anabl, menywod, plant a phobl ifanc a'u 
teuluoedd, twristiaid ac ymwelwyr. 
 
Yng Nghymru, mae gennym ganran uwch o bobl hŷn nag yn unman arall yn y DU. Mae 
cyfraddau genedigaethau wedi bod yn gostwng tra rhagwelir y bydd y disgwyliad oes 
ar gyfer dynion yn codi o 76.4 o flynyddoedd yn 2004 i 80.3 o flynyddoedd yn 2024 
ac ar gyfer menywod o 80.7 o flynyddoedd i 84.0 o flynyddoedd yn yr un cyfnod. 
Bydd cyfran gynyddol o'r boblogaeth o oedran pensiynadwy.1 Rydym yn fwy tebygol o 
ddioddef cyflyrau megis anymataliaeth, mynd i'r toiled ar frys a phroblemau'r prostad 
wrth i ni fynd yn hŷn. 
 
Yn 2006, cyhoeddodd Help the Aged adroddiad o'r enw ‘Nowhere to go – Public Toilet 
Provision in the UK’, a roddodd grynodeb o arolwg barn pobl hŷn ar y toiledau 
cyhoeddus a ddarperir yn eu hardal leol.  Anfonwyd yr arolwg at fforymau pobl hŷn ac 
roedd 10% o'r ymatebwyr yn byw yng Nghymru. Dangosodd yr adroddiad fod diffyg 
toiledau cyhoeddus lleol wedi atal mwy na hanner y boblogaeth hŷn rhag mynd allan 
mor aml ag yr hoffent.   

                                                 
1
 http://wales.gov.uk/topics/olderpeople/publications/strategy2008-2013/?skip=1&lang=cy 

Eitem 4

Tudalen 34



 2 

 
Wrth i bobl heneiddio, maent yn fwy tebygol o ddatblygu problemau ymataliaeth, gan 
fynd i'r toiled yn fwy aml ac ar fwy o frys. Mae llawer o bobl hŷn yn dioddef o 
anymataliaeth neu broblemau ymataliaeth a achosir gan wendid cyhyrol. Amcangyfrifir 
bod 3-3.5 miliwn o bobl yn dioddef o anymataliaeth wrinol yn y DU. Mae mwy na 
hanner ohonynt dros 65 oed ac mae'r rhan fwyaf ohonynt yn fenywod. 2 Wrth i bobl 
heneiddio, byddant yn dibynnu fwyfwy ar doiledau cyhoeddus.  
 
Mae papur “Nowhere to Go” Help the Aged yn amlygu'r effeithiau cymdeithasol y mae 
llai o doiledau cyhoeddus yn eu cael ar bobl hŷn: 
 

· Mae 52% o'r ymatebwyr yn cytuno bod diffyg toiledau cyhoeddus yn eu hardal 
leol yn eu hatal rhag mynd allan mor aml ag yr hoffent 

· Nid oedd 80% o'r ymatebwyr yn ei chael hi'n hawdd dod o hyd i doiled 
cyhoeddus 

· Nododd 78% o'r ymatebwyr nad yw eu toiledau cyhoeddus lleol ar agor pan fydd 
eu hangen arnynt 

· Nododd 79% o'r ymatebwyr fod pryderon yn ymwneud â diogelwch yn gwneud 
toiledau cyhoeddus yn annymunol 

· Caiff 74% o'r ymatebwyr eu cynhyrfu'n aml gan ddiffyg glendid eu toiledau 
cyhoeddus lleol 

 
Mae tystiolaeth o arolwg Help the Aged yn dangos bod nifer fawr o bobl yn cael eu 
‘dal wrth linyn pledren anweladwy’ sy’n eu hatal rhag mynd yn rhy bell oddi wrth 
doiledau. Mae tua hanner poblogaeth y DU sydd dros 75 oed yn byw ar eu pen eu 
hunain, gydag astudiaethau'n dangos bod cynifer â 1.75 miliwn o bobl hŷn yn dweud 
eu bod yn teimlo'n unig. Mae 12 y cant o bobl hŷn (1.2 miliwn) yn teimlo eu bod 
wedi'u caethiwo i'w cartref eu hunain, nid yw 13 y cant o bobl hŷn (1.26 miliwn) yn 
mynd allan fwy nag unwaith yr wythnos ac nid yw tua 100,000 o bobl hŷn yn mynd 
allan o gwbl. Mae eu tystiolaeth yn awgrymu bod diffyg toiledau cyhoeddus yn ffactor 
arwyddocaol sy'n cyfrannu at unigrwydd pobl hŷn, a bydd y sefyllfa’n gwaethygu os 
bydd y ddarpariaeth o doiledau yn parhau i ddirywio.  
 
Mae Help the Aged yn dadlau bod cost yr unigrwydd hwn yn fwy na chost foesol. Yn 
eu barn hwy, mae pobl hŷn sy'n cael eu cyfyngu i'w cartrefi eu hunain yn fwy tebygol o 
ddioddef iselder, cyflwr yr amcangyfrifir ei fod yn effeithio ar 1 o bob 8 unigolyn dros 
65 oed. Mae diffyg toiledau cyhoeddus mewn lleoedd y byddai pobl hŷn fel arall yn 
ymarfer corff yn golygu bod llawer yn dod yn anweithgar. Mae gweithgarwch corfforol 
yn hanfodol yn ddiweddarach mewn bywyd i alluogi pobl hŷn i aros yn annibynnol yn 
eu cartrefi eu hunain cyhyd ag sy’n bosibl. Mae absenoldeb toiledau cyhoeddus yn 
atal pobl hŷn rhag cymryd rhan mewn gweithgareddau economaidd, megis siopa, y 
byddent fel arall yn eu gwneud, ac mae hyn yn eu rhwystro rhag bod yn rhan o'r 
economi leol. Mae Help the Aged wedi dod i'r casgliad bod ar bobl hŷn angen toiledau 
glân, diogel a hygyrch sydd ar agor ac wedi'u staffio mewn amrywiaeth eang o leoedd 
y maent yn eu mynychu.  
 
Mae'n bosibl hefyd na fydd gan bobl anabl a'u gofalwyr y rhyddid i adael eu cartrefi 
heb y sicrwydd bod cyfleusterau toiledau digonol ar gael. Mae'r Gymdeithas 
Genedlaethol ar gyfer Colitis a Chlefyd Crohn (NACC) yn elusen genedlaethol sy'n 
cynnig cymorth i bobl â Cholitis neu Glefyd Crohn. Mae NACC wedi codi pryderon yn y 

                                                 
2
 Nowhere to go: Public toilet provision in the UK (Mis Mai 2007) 

Tudalen 35



 3 

gorffennol am y diffyg toiledau cyhoeddus a ddarperir. Mae Clefyd Llid y Coluddyn 
(IBD) yn effeithio ar tua 1 o bob 400 unigolyn sy'n byw yn y DU. Mae'r angen sydyn ac 
afreolus i ddefnyddio'r toiled yn symptom uniongyrchol a chydnabyddedig o IBD a gall 
yr ofn o gael 'damwain' gael effaith hynod andwyol ar allu unigolyn i ymgymryd â 
gweithgareddau bob dydd megis mynd i'r gwaith, siopa neu gymdeithasu3. 
 
Mae darpariaeth wael o doiledau cyhoeddus yn effeithio ar rai grwpiau yn fwy nag 
eraill fel menywod, sy'n fwy tebygol o fod gyda phlant, oedolion oedrannus a phobl 
anabl. Mae angen i gyfleusterau addas i blant, pobl ifanc a'u teuluoedd, gan gynnwys 
cyfleusterau newid babanod, fod ar gael mewn toiledau i ddynion a menywod hefyd. 
Fel y trafodwyd yn flaenorol, efallai y bydd rhai pobl yn teimlo’n analluog neu’n 
amharod i adael eu cartrefi, nac ymweld ag ardaloedd lle maent yn ofni na allant ddod 
o hyd i doiled cyhoeddus. Bydd hyn yn ei dro yn cyfyngu ar eu gallu i wneud ymarfer 
corff a theithio, yn arbennig wrth ddefnyddio trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus. Mae angen 
sicrhau bod cyfleusterau toiledau cyhoeddus gydag offer addas ar gael yn hawdd i 
bobl hŷn, rhieni a gofalwyr â phlant ifanc, pobl anabl a phobl â phroblemau iechyd 
cronig.  
 
Er bod menywod yn cyfrif am ychydig dros hanner poblogaeth y DU, a chyfran uwch o 
bobl hŷn, mae'r cydbwysedd o ran y toiledau a ddarperir i ddynion a menywod yn 
50:50 ar ei orau ac, yn fwy nodweddiadol, yn 70:30 o blaid dynion, gan fod ciwbiclau 
yn cymryd mwy o le na throethfeydd.4 Mae'n fwy tebygol i blant fod gyda menywod 
hefyd. Mae'n debygol y bydd 65 o fenywod am bob 35 o ddynion mewn ardaloedd 
siopa a hyd at 80 o fenywod am bob 20 o ddynion mewn canolfannau siopa prysur (er 
enghraifft cyn y Nadolig)5. Mae'n cymryd mwy o amser i fenywod fynd i'r toiled 
oherwydd ystod o resymau biolegol, swyddogaethol a'r rhai sy'n ymwneud â dillad. 
Bydd menywod yn cyflawni mwy o swyddogaethau na dynion [ac] ar unrhyw adeg, 
bydd tua chwarter o'r holl fenywod o oedran beichiogi yn mislifo, tra y bydd angen i 
fenywod beichiog, y rheini sy'n mynd drwy'r menopos a'r rheini â diabetes 
ddefnyddio'r toiled yn fwy aml6.   
 
Mae’r ddeddfwriaeth cydraddoldeb yn rhoi cyfrifoldebau arbennig ar awdurdodau 
cyhoeddus mewn perthynas â chyfleusterau i ddynion/menywod a phobl anabl. Mae 
yna tua 10 miliwn o bobl anabl ym Mhrydain ac mae mwy na thraean o'r bobl dros 50 
oed wedi'u cofrestru'n7 anabl mewn rhyw ffordd8, ac mae cyfraddau anabledd yn 
cynyddu gydag oedran. Mae Deddf Gwahaniaethu ar sail Anabledd 1995, sy'n ei 
gwneud yn ofynnol i ddarparwyr gwasanaethau wneud 'addasiadau rhesymol' i alluogi 
pobl anabl i gael mynediad i'r gwasanaethau hynny, wedi helpu i hybu'r ddarpariaeth 
o doiledau hygyrch. Fodd bynnag, mae yna hefyd tua 40,000 o bobl yn y DU ag 
anableddau dwys ac amryfal na allant ddefnyddio toiledau hygyrch safonol am fod 
angen cymorth ac offer arbennig arnynt gan un neu ddau ofalwr. Gall diffyg 
cyfleusterau addas eu hatal rhag cymryd rhan mewn gweithgareddau bob dydd y mae 
pobl eraill yn eu cymryd yn ganiataol. Yn ogystal â helpu'r bobl anabl eu hunain, mae 
gwell darpariaeth i bobl anabl hefyd yn helpu gweddill y teulu, gan fod eu gofalwyr yn 
aml wedi gorfod cyfyngu eu teithiau gyda pherthnasau anabl6.  Yn anecdotaidd, 

                                                 
3
 Memorandwm gan y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol ar gyfer Colitis a Chlefyd Crohn i'r Pwyllgor Cymunedau a Llywodraeth Leol (CLGC) 2008 

4 Taking Stock: An Overview of Toilet Provision and Standards, Dr. Clara Greed 2005.
 

5 A COP for Public Toilets in Britain Dr Clara Greed Prifysgol Gorllewin Lloegr (UWE)
 

6 Memorandwm gan Clara Greed, yr Athro Cynllunio Trefol Cynhwysol, Prifysgol Gorllewin Lloegr (UWE), Bryste i Gymunedau a Llywodraeth Leol (CLG)
 

7 Mae'r Ddeddf Gwahaniaethu ar sail Anabledd yn diffinio person anabl fel rhywun sydd â nam ar y corff neu'r meddwl, sy'n
 
cael effaith andwyol sylweddol, hirdymor ar ei allu i 

wneud gweithgareddau arferol bob dydd.
 

8 Arolwg Adnoddau Teulu, a gomisiynwyd gan yr Adran Gwaith a Phensiynau. 

Tudalen 36



 4 

nodwyd bod y Ddeddf wedi cael ei defnyddio fel esgus gan rai awdurdodau lleol dros 
gau toiledau cyhoeddus, yn hytrach na'u codi i'r safonau sy'n ofynnol o dan y Ddeddf.9 
 
Mae’r Consortiwm Changing Places yn ymgyrchu dros doiledau cyhoeddus glân sydd â 
digon o le ac offer addas ar gyfer pobl ag anableddau difrifol, gan gynnwys mainc 
newid i oedolion y gellir addasu ei huchder a theclyn codi10. Yn aml, mae angen 
cyfleusterau ychwanegol ar bobl ag anableddau dysgu difrifol ac amryfal, yn ogystal â 
namau difrifol eraill megis anafiadau i'r asgwrn cefn, nychdod cyhyrol, sglerosis 
ymledol neu bobl sydd wedi cael niwed i'r ymennydd, i'w galluogi i ddefnyddio'r 
toiledau yn gyfforddus. 
Mae toiledau Changing Places yn wahanol i doiledau safonol i bobl anabl ac yn cynnig 
nodweddion ychwanegol a mwy o le i ddiwallu'r anghenion hyn. Mae'r consortiwm am 
i awdurdodau lleol fod yn fwy rhagweithiol o ran creu toiledau ar gyfer pobl ag 
anableddau difrifol, ochr yn ochr â'r toiledau safonol a ddarperir i bob anabl. Ar hyn o 
bryd mae 14 o doiledau cyhoeddus Changing Places wedi'u rhestru yng Nghymru, ac 
mae un ohonynt yn adeilad y Cynulliad Cenedlaethol.  Mae tri thoiled cyhoeddus 
Changing Places arall wrthi'n cael eu datblygu yng Nghymru.  
 
Effeithiau ehangach darparu toiledau cyhoeddus annigonol ar iechyd y cyhoedd 
a'r gymuned 
 
Gallai darparu toiledau cyhoeddus annigonol effeithio'n sylweddol ar iechyd y cyhoedd 
a materion amgylcheddol, yn arbennig o ran glendid strydoedd a rheoli clefydau. Gall 
diffyg toiledau digonol mewn lleoliadau addas sydd ar agor pan fo'u hangen arwain at 
strydoedd brwnt aflan ac annymunol a allai godi risg o haint. Mae glanhau achosion o 
faeddu ar y stryd yn dasg annymunol a chostus. Gall achosion o droethi ar y stryd, 
gan ddynion gan amlaf, ond weithiau gan fenywod, fod yn niwsans mawr mewn rhai 
ardaloedd yn arbennig ar ôl i'r tafarndai gau. Mae yna wahaniaeth barn ynghylch ai 
diffyg toiledau cyhoeddus yn unig sydd ar fai am bobl yn troethi ar y stryd, ond mae 
diffyg darpariaeth toiledau digonol yn ei gwneud yn broblem anoddach i'w datrys. 
 
Gall toiledau cyhoeddus sydd wedi'u cynllunio'n wael, eu cynnal a'u cadw'n annigonol, 
ac wedi'u lleoli'n wael greu awyrgylch o esgeulustra sy'n rhwystro'r cyhoedd rhag eu 
defnyddio.  Mae'r amodau hyn yn denu fandaliaeth, graffiti, difrod troseddol ac 
ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol. Os nad eir i'r afael â hwy'n effeithiol, gall y problemau 
hyn greu cylch o ddirywiad, gan arwain at broblemau cymdeithasol dyfnach, ac 
amharu'n ddifrifol ar ansawdd lle ac ansawdd bywyd pobl leol. Mae angen ystyried 
toiledau cyhoeddus yn fantais yn hytrach na phroblem. Mae'n rhaid sicrhau na fyddant 
yn dirywio'n lleoliadau ar gyfer trosedd, fandaliaeth ac ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol. 
 
Bydd toiledau cyhoeddus glân a hygyrch mewn lleoedd megis parciau, promenadau, 
llwybrau beicio a llwybrau cerdded yn helpu i annog pobl y mae angen iddynt gael 
mynediad yn rheolaidd i'r toiled wneud ymarfer corff ac aros yn gorfforol weithgar.  
Mae toiledau cyhoeddus yn annog pobl i ddibynnu'n llai ar eu ceir ac yn hytrach i 
feicio, cerdded a defnyddio trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus sy'n fwy cynaliadwy.  
 
Cydraddoldeb mewn perthynas â darparu toiledau cyhoeddus ledled Cymru 
 
Mae'r gwaith o ddarparu a chynnal a chadw toiledau mewn mannau cyhoeddus yng 
Nghymru yn ôl disgresiwn awdurdodau lleol sydd â grym, o dan adran 87 o Ddeddf 

                                                 
9 Tŷ’r Cyffredin ‘The Provision of Public Toilets CLG 12th report 2007-8.'

 
10

 http://www.changing-places.org/ 

Tudalen 37



 5 

Iechyd y Cyhoedd 1936, i ddarparu toiledau cyhoeddus, ond nid oes dyletswydd 
arnynt i wneud hynny. Awdurdodau lleol unigol, felly, sy'n penderfynu darparu 
toiledau cyhoeddus ai peidio, ac os felly, sawl un. Bydd y toiledau cyhoeddus a 
ddarperir yng Nghymru, felly, yn amrywio fesul awdurdod lleol.  
 
Mae rhai awdurdodau lleol yng Nghymru wedi hyrwyddo darpariaeth o doiledau 
cyhoeddus da. Rwy’n falch o ddweud bod Cyngor Sir Ceredigion wedi ennill Tlws 
Enillwyr Cyffredinol y DU yng Ngwobrau Toiled y Flwyddyn Cymdeithas Toiledau 
Prydain yn 2011. Roedd Ceredigion ymhlith pedwar cyngor yn unig sydd wedi ennill y 
Wobr, ym mhedwaredd gystadleuaeth ar hugain Gwobrau Toiled y Flwyddyn i ddod o 
hyd i'r toiledau gorau 'oddi cartref' yn y DU. Mae Cymdeithas Toiledau Prydain (BTA) 
yn gorff ymgyrchu a sefydlwyd yn 1999 ac mae ganddo 160 o aelodau, ac o'r rhain 
mae 64 ohonynt yn awdurdodau lleol. Ers 2006, mae wedi cynnal gwobr "Toiled y 
Flwyddyn". 
 
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ceisio cynyddu'r ddarpariaeth o gyfleusterau toiledau 
sydd ar gael am ddim i'r cyhoedd yng Nghymru, a gwella ansawdd a hygyrchedd y 
cyfleusterau hyn drwy annog awdurdodau lleol i weithio, mewn partneriaeth, â 
busnesau lleol i ganiatáu i'r cyhoedd gael mynediad i'w cyfleusterau. Sefydlwyd y 
cynllun Grant Toiledau Cymunedol gan Lywodraeth Cymru yn 2009-10 am dair 
blynedd, a gwahoddwyd pob un o'r awdurdodau lleol yng Nghymru i gymryd rhan. 
Mae'n ad-dalu awdurdodau lleol (hyd at uchafswm o £17,500 fesul awdurdod lleol y 
flwyddyn) am daliadau o hyd at £500 a roddir i fusnesau lleol am ganiatáu i'r cyhoedd 
gael mynediad am ddim i'w cyfleusterau toiledau (er y gall awdurdodau lleol ddarparu 
mwy o arian yn ôl eu disgresiwn gan ddefnyddio eu hadnoddau eu hunain).  Mae'r 
cynllun wedi'i ymestyn am flwyddyn arall o fis Ebrill 2012. Mae'n rhaid i fusnesau sy'n 
cael grant ganiatáu i'r cyhoedd gael mynediad am ddim i'r cyfleusterau toiledau am 
nifer o oriau a gytunir arnynt gyda'r Awdurdod. Mae'n rhaid i'r cyfleusterau toiledau 
gyrraedd safonau derbyniol o ran diogelwch, hylendid, hygyrchedd i bobl anabl a 
darpariaeth i'r ddau ryw. Mae'n rhaid i fusnesau hysbysebu'n amlwg bod y 
cyfleusterau ar gael a'r oriau agor, fel bod yr wybodaeth i'w gweld yn hawdd gan bobl 
y tu allan i'r safle, ac mae'n rhaid iddynt arddangos yr arwydd dwyieithog a ddynodir 
gan Lywodraeth Cymru. 
 
Casgliad 
 
Mae yna gostau o ran iechyd y cyhoedd a chostau amgylcheddol i'r gymuned 
ehangach os na chaiff cyfleusterau toiledau cyhoeddus eu darparu. Fodd bynnag, mae 
effaith unrhyw ddirywiad mewn darpariaeth yn debygol o effeithio ar rai pobl yn fwy 
nag eraill, yn arbennig yr henoed, pobl anabl, y rheini â phroblemau meddygol a 
rhieni / gofalwyr plant ifanc. Dylai awdurdodau lleol gael eu hannog i ddyrannu 
adnoddau digonol er mwyn cadw toiledau cyhoeddus ar agor, yn hygyrch, yn ddiogel, 
yn lân ac mewn cyflwr y gellir eu defnyddio. Mae angen iddynt ystyried pob agwedd ar 
gydraddoldeb wrth gynllunio eu gwasanaethau cyhoeddus a defnyddio canllawiau 
priodol a deddfwriaeth wrth wneud hynny. Gallai gwell mynediad i doiledau 
cyhoeddus ledled Cymru gael manteision iechyd cadarnhaol. Byddai gwell darpariaeth 
yn helpu pobl hŷn, rhieni a phobl â phroblemau iechyd i fyw bywyd mwy gweithgar a 
mwynhau eu hamgylchedd lleol yn hyderus. Mae toiledau cyhoeddus yn annog pobl i 
ddibynnu'n llai ar eu ceir ac yn hytrach i feicio, cerdded a defnyddio trafnidiaeth 
gyhoeddus sy'n fwy cynaliadwy. 
 
Ionawr 2012 

Tudalen 38



 

 

Bae Caerdydd 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 

E-bost /Email: CYPCommittee@wales.gov.uk 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc  
Children and Young People Committee 

 
 

 

 

Mark Drakeford AM 

Chair 

Health and Social Care Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff CF99 1NA 

 

 

  
 
 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd / Cardiff  CF99 1NA 

 
 
 

  
 
 

6 January 2012 

 
Dear Mark 
 

Children and Young People Committee – Neonatal Services 

I am writing to inform you that the Children and Young People Committee has 

agreed to conduct a short inquiry into neonatal services.  

Whilst the subject matter of the inquiry falls within the remit of the Children and 
Young People Committee, I appreciate it is something that members of the 
Health and Social Care Committee may be interested in. With that in mind, I am 
happy to share any evidence we receive with your Committee, and would 
welcome any members of your Committee who would like to participate in our 
oral evidence session on 9 February. Do get in touch with me, or with the Clerk, 
Claire Morris, if you would like to discuss further. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
Christine Chapman 
Chair 
 

 

!"#$%&'#()'*+,-#$'.#/"'.+00-%%""

!*.123456476'8#8"/'9' Eitem 5a

Tudalen 39



Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol          

HSC(4)-02-12 papur 8a   

 

Papur Gwyn ar Roi Organau– Pwyntiau esboniadol yn dilyn y cyfarfod ar 

8 Rhagfyr 

 

At:  Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

Oddi wrth:  Y Swyddfa Ddeddfwriaeth   

Dyddiad:  12 Rhagfyr 2011  

 

PAPUR GWYN AR ROI ORGANAU: BRIFFIO TECHNEGOL GAN SWYDDOGION Y 

LLYWODRAETH – PWYNTIAU ESBONIADOL 

Diben 

1. Mae Atodiad A i’r papur hwn yn cynnwys pwyntiau esboniadol, a ddarparwyd 

gan swyddogion y Gweinidog, yn ychwanegol at y briff technegol ar y Papur 

Gwyn ar Roi Organau.    

 

Cefndir 

2. Yn ystod y briff technegol ar 8 Rhagfyr, cytunodd swyddogion y Gweinidog i roi 

eglurhad i’r Pwyllgor am y pwyntiau a ganlyn— 

Ø rhestr o’r sefydliadau Trydydd Sector sydd wedi’u cynnwys yn yr 
ymgynghoriad ar y Papur Gwyn;  

Ø manylion am gyfarfodydd cyhoeddus a gynhelir yn y dyfodol i drafod y 
Papur Gwyn;  

Ø eglurhad ynghylch a yw’r trefniadau presennol ar gyfer rhoi organau a 
meinweoedd yn berthnasol i Gymru a Lloegr yn unig, neu a yw’n cynnwys 
yr Alban a Gogledd Iwerdddon hefyd.  

Cam i’w gymryd 

3. Gwahoddir yr Aelodau i nodi cynnwys Atodiad A. 

 

 

 

  

Eitem 5b

Tudalen 40



ATODIAD A 
 
Pyntiau Esboniadol i’r Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
 
1. Tra bod yr ymghynghoriad ar wefan y Cynulliad ac yn agored i holl 

sefydliadau’r sector gwirfoddol ymateb iddo, tynnwyd sylw’r sefydliadau a 
ganlyn yn benodol iddo: 

 

Sefydliad Aren Cymru 

Transplant 2013 

Diabetes UK 

Plant yng Nghymru 

Cymdeithas Cleifion Arennau Cymru 

Sefydliad Prydeinig y Galon 

Donor Family Network 

Patient concern 

Age Concern 

Age Cymru 

Cynghrair Iechyd Meddwl Cymru 

Ymddiriedolaeth Anthony Nolan 

Sefydliad Prydeinig yr Ysgyfaint 

Yr Ymddiriedolaeth Ffibrosis Systig 

Sefydliad Prydeinig yr Afu 

Live Life then Give Life 

RNIB 

Anabledd Dysgu Cymru 

British Organ Donor Society 

Kidney Research UK 

National Kidney Federation 

Haemophilia Society 

Cyngor ar Bopeth 

Snap Cymru 

Cruse 

Cynghrair Canser Cymru 

Cynghrair Niwrolegol Cymru 
Hosbisau Annibynol Cymru 

 
Yn ogystal, gwahoddwyd y sefydliadau a ganlyn i gyfarfod o randdeiliaid ym 
mis Awst 2011 i drafod y materion a fyddai’n helpu i lywio barn Llywodraeth 
Cymru am y Papur Gwyn, a chyfarfod arall ar 8 Rhagfyr i drafod y cynigion 
sydd yn y Papur Gwyn: 
 

Sefydliad Aren Cymru 
Age Concern Tor-faen 
Cymdeithas Cleifion Arennau Cymru 
Sefydliad Prydeinig y Galon 

Tudalen 41



Diabetes UK 
Sefydliad Prydeinig yr Ysgyfaint  
Cyngor ar Bopeth 
RNIB 
Plant yng Nghymru 
Age Cymru 
Cynghrair Iechyd Meddwl Cymru 
Ymddiriedolaeth Anthony Nolan 
Yr Ymddiriedolaeth Ffibrosis Systig 
Sefydliad Prydeinig yr Afu 
Live Life Then Give Life 
Anabledd Dysgu Cymru 
Haemophilia Society 
Snap Cymru 
Cruse 
RNID 
Cynghrair Canser Cymru 
Cynghrair Niwrolegol Cymru 
Hosbisau Annibynol Cymru 
Donor Family Network 
Cyngor Cymru i Bobl Fyddar 

 
 
2. Dyddiadau gweddill y cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus yw: 
 

§ Dydd Mawrth 13 Rhagfyr 17.00 – 18.30, Neuadd Goffa y Barri, 
Gladstone Rd, Y Barri, Bro Morgannwg CF62 8NA 

 
§ Dydd Mawrth 13 Rhagfyr 19.30 – 21.00, Caerdydd – Canolfan 

Genedlaethol Chwaraeon Cymru, Gerddi Sophia, Caerdydd, CF11 9SW 
 

§ Dydd Mawrth 20 Rhagfyr 17.30 – 19.00 Wrecsam – Prifysgol Glyndŵr, 
Safle Plas Coch, Ffordd yr Wyddgrug, Wrecsam, LL11 2AQ 

 
Bydd cyfarfodydd eraill yn cael eu trefnu ym mis Ionawr a bydd manylion 
y rhain yn cael eu hanfon at y Pwyllgor unwaith y cânt eu pennu. 
 

3. Ar hyn o bryd, caiff organau a meinweoedd eu cydweddu ledled y Deyrnas 
Unedig gan y gwasanaeth Gwaed a Thrawsblaniadau'r GIG sef Awdurdod 
Iechyd Arbennig sy’n gweithio ar y cyd rhwng Cymru a Lloegr.  

 

Tudalen 42



Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol                 

HSC(4)-02-12 papur 8b 

Papur Gwyn ar Roi Organau – Dyddiadau cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus 

Llywodraeth Cymru a gynhelir fis Ionawr 2012 

 

At:  Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 

Oddi wrth:  Y Swyddfa Ddeddfwriaeth   

Dyddiad:  10 Ionawr 2012  

 

PAPUR GWYN AR ROI ORGANAU – DYDDIADAU Y CYFARFODYDD CYHOEDDUS A 

GYNHELIR FIS IONAWR 

Diben 

1. Diben y papur hwn yw darparu’r Aelodau â dyddiadau’r cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus a 

gynhelir gan swyddogion Llywodraeth Cymru ym mis Ionawr i drafod y Papur 

Gwyn ar Roi Organau.   

 

Cefndir 

2. Yn ychwanegol at y briff technegol ar y Papur Gwyn, cytunodd swyddogion y 

llywodraeth i ddarparu’r Aelodau â dyddiadau a lleoliadau’r cyfarfodydd 

cyhoeddus sydd wedi’u trefnu fis Ionawr. Mae’r cyfarfodydd fel a ganlyn— 

  

Ø Dydd Mawrth 17 Ionawr, 18.30 – 20.00, Neuadd Brangwyn, Abertawe; 
Ø Dydd Mercher 18 Ionawr, 18.30 – 20.00, Canolfan Casnewydd, Casnewydd; 
Ø Dydd Mercher 25 Ionawr, 18.30 – 20.00, Venue Cymru, Llandudno. 

Cam i’w gymryd 

3. Gwahoddir yr Aelodau i nodi dyddiadau a lleoliadau’r cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus 
sydd i’w cynnal fis Ionawr.  

Tudalen 43


	Agenda
	2 Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus - tystiolaeth lafar
	Papur 2 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur 3 (Saesneg yn unig)

	3 Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus - tystiolaeth lafar
	Papur 5 (Saesneg yn unig)

	4 Goblygiadau iechyd cyhoeddus o ddarpariaeth annigonol o doiledau cyhoeddus - tystiolaeth lafar
	5a Llythyr gan y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc - gwasanaethau newyddenedigol
	5b Organ Donation White Paper - further information from Welsh Government officials
	Papur 8b


